
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

STATE OF FLoRlDA 
JEFF ATWATER 

May 4,2012 

Ms. Apryl C. Lynn, Director 
Division of Administrative Services 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Lynn: 

We reviewed your request to adjust your Department’s records for an uncollectible accounts 
receivable totaling $600.00 pursuant to authority set forth in Section 17.04, Florida Statutes. 
This account belongs to a debtor who has filed for bankruptcy, and therefore, is no longer being 
pursued for collection. 

Your request is hereby approved based on documentation you submitted. Please contact Mike 
Rutherford at (8.50) 413-5594 or claimsforcollections@mvfloridacfo.com if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

74G Timothy Hsieh 
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
Timothy Hsieh, CPA Chief 

Division of Accounting and Auditing Bureau of Accounting 

Email tim.hsieh@myfloridacfo.com 
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STATE OF FLOFUDA 
c0MMIss10NERs: 
RONALD A. BR!SE, CH4lRMAN 
LISA P O M  EDGAR 
ART G R A M  DIRECTOR 
EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

April 11, 2012 

Ms. Molly Merry 
Bureau of Accounting 
Financial Services 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0354 

Dear Ms. Merry: 

The Public Service Commission (PSC) has exercised reasonable efforts to collect Regulatory 
Assessment Fees fiom the utility referenced below. However, due to banknrptcy, collection efforts by the 
PSC would not be cost effective. 

I DOCKET-ER I UTILITY NAME I TOTALAMOUNT I 
I 110326-TX 1 Cordia Communications Corn. I 600.00 I 

The Delinquent Accounts Receivable Transmittal form, a memorandum from the Commission's 
At your discretion, Ofice of the General Counsel, and other supporting documentation are enclosed. 

please grant this agency permission to write off the debt. 

Sincerely, 

BB:db 
Enclosures 

c: Ofice of the General Counsel (Pauline Robinson) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Toni Eamhart) 
Ofice of Commission Clerk 

R:Vis\Wnte Off LeUcrsWY 201 I-Z012\TX640 Cordiahrn Corp.dac 
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